
From: oetech@fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fcc.gov]  

Sent: 2017 年 10 月 19 日 0:57 

To: Gao, Gray (Shenzhen) <Gray.Gao@sgs.com> 
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 499860) 
 

Inquiry on 10/16/2017 : 

Inquiry:  

Dear sir: 

             pl help check attached label location is OK or 

Not.  From KDB 784748# said:  Marketing 

the device without the battery installed when the label is in the battery 

compartment is acceptable.   

             this product can not work without battery.pl help 

confirm it, thanks! 

 
FCC response on 10/16/2017 

Please send the attachment so I can review.

 
‐‐‐Reply from Customer on 10/16/2017‐‐‐
 
pl check again, thanks 

 
FCC response on 10/18/2017 

Yes it's acceptable. 

 
 
Attachment Details: 

label location 

label location 

label location 

label location 

label location 

 
 
 
 
 
Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET 
Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry. 
 


